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Resignation Letter — Last Working Day: August 29, 2025

1 message

Aabha Tyagi <aabha@digital-banjara.com> Wed, 6 Aug, 2025 at 11:44 am
To: Sachin Kumar <sachin@digital-banjara.com>

Cc: Saikat Chakravarty <Saikat@digital-banjara.com>, Ram Chander <ram@digital-banjara.com>, Sachin Singh
<sachinofficial9818@gmail.com>

Dear Sachin,
We acknowledge the receipt of your resignation from your current position.

As per the company policy, a one-month notice period is mandatory. Accordingly, your last working day will be
5th September 2025.

We appreciate your contributions to the team so far. During your notice period, we request your continued
support in ensuring a smooth handover of responsibilities.

Please feel free to reach out if you require any assistance during this transition.

Wishing you all the best in your future endeavors.

Warm Regards
Aabha Tyagi

Digital Banjara Media Pvt. Ltd.

2nd Floor RNYC Towers,
Plot No 1, Saini Khera,
Next to Signature Towers,
Sector 29, Gurgaon
Haryana, 122001

From: Sachin Kumar <sachin@digital-banjara.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 5, 2025 10:39 PM

To: Aabha Tyagi <aabha@digital-banjara.com>

Cc: Saikat Chakravarty <Saikat@digital-banjara.com>; Ram Chander <ram(@digital-banjara.com>; Sachin Singh
<sachinofficial9818@gmail.com>

Subject: Resignation Letter — Last Working Day: August 29, 2025

[Quoted text hidden]
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